
 

 

 
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Michael C. Van Milligen, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: SRF Green Alley Bid Set 3 - Year 2 
 
DATE: January 13, 2015 
 
 
 
City Engineer Gus Psihoyos recommends initiation of the public bidding process for the 
SRF Green Alley Bid Set 3 – Year 2 Project, and further recommends that a public 
hearing be set for February 16, 2015. 
 
I concur with the recommendation and respectfully request Mayor and City Council 
approval. 
 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Michael C. Van Milligen 
 
 
MCVM:sv 
Attachment 
cc: Barry Lindahl, City Attorney 
 Cindy Steinhauser, Assistant City Manager 
 Teri Goodmann, Assistant City Manager 
 Gus Psihoyos, City Engineer 


